
 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC MEETING 
AMENDED AGENDA 

JUNE 15, 2020   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM OR PHONE MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 979 1336 8353, PASSWORD 361878. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of June 1, 2020. 
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 1:30 p.m. June 15 and will be read into the record. 
You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by phone and pressing 
*9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will be prompted by 
the host when to begin speaking. 

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061047 – 2631 Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a 

rock wall to be constructed on the front property line of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 

2. Case 061051 – 2447 Calle del Norte, submitted by Matilde Estrada; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the replacement of nine windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
(Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 

3. Case 061052 – 2445 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for Jack and Lisa Kirby; a request for 
a zoning permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) (Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 

4. Case 060153 – Calle Pacana, Lot 2 of the Sommer Grove Subdivision, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for 
Charles and Marilyn McMurray; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling at 
this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 

5. Case 061055 – 2821 Cielo Grande Court, submitted by Zachary and Jodie Penn; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the installation of an in-ground pool behind a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
(Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 

6. Case 061056 – 1680 Calle de Alvarez Suite C, submitted by Stefan Schaefer for Christopher Schaefer; a 
request to expand an existing 161 square foot patio service area by 294 square feet. Zoned: General 
Commercial (C) (Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 
 

 
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted by 1:45 pm on 6/12/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; 
Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de 
Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida 
de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 1, 2020 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  

3



 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

PZHAC MEETING 
MINUTES 

JUNE 1, 2020   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A 
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM OR PHONE MONDAY, JUNE 1, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY 
PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 985 3179 0777, PASSWORD 368032. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Attendance was electronic via “Zoom”. All PZHAC members were present. Commissioner Lucero was acting chair. 
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

There were no changes to the agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Salas, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion unless a 
Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 

 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of May 18, 2020. 

Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061049 – 2371 Calle de Parian, submitted by Michael Clute; a request to regrade and replace gravel on an existing 

gravel driveway at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 1:30 p.m. June 1st and will be read into the record. You will 
also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in the 
teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will be prompted by the host when to begin 
speaking. 
Staff stated that one e-mail had been received from Susan Krueger, resident. Staff read the e-mail for inclusion into the 
record. (A copy of the e-mail is attached at the end of these minutes.)  

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061021 - 1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a zoning permit to replace windows on a 

dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that Case was originally heard and approved by the PZHAC 
on March 2. The applicant appealed the PZHAC’s requirement for wood to the BOT, and the BOT remanded the 
case back to the PZHAC to be reheard with new information provided to the BOT by the applicant. Issues that were 
discussed included: differences between vinyl and wood (modern vs. wood), cost of wood, appearance of vinyl, and 
whether the bedroom window would meet CID egress requirements. (It was pointed out that the replacement window 
for the bedroom does meet CID egress requirements.) A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the 
request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and APPROVED by a vote of 3 – 0 – 1 (Commissioner Nevarez voted 
“Present”.  
 
 

5

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

2. Case 061032 - 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez, a request for a zoning permit to enclose an existing 
covered patio and install a new covered patio at the rear of a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request and the fact that the case was delayed by the recent moratorium on 
building in the Historic Residential zone.  The only issue discussed was how the roof of the patio was going to be 
attached to the existing roof. Staff responded yes. A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the 
request, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and APPROVED by a vote of 3 – 0. (Commissioner Nevarez recused 
himself from voting.) 
 

3. Case 061034 - 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Stephen Cadena; a request for a zoning permit to construct a porch 
around a d welling at this address.  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request and the fact that the case was delayed by the recent moratorium on 
building in the Historic Residential zone.  There were no issues.  A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to 
approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and APPROVED by a vote of 4 – 0.  
 

4. Case 061045 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of a door and two windows on a storage building at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request and the fact that the case was postponed in order to allow the applicant 
to provide more information and details about the replacement windows. Staff also provided a brief history of the 
structure as provided by the applicant. There were no building code issues. Commission Chair Lucero brought up 
the fact that the original frames for the original plate glass was wood, and the frames are now metal.  She also stated 
that the structure is in the Historic District and that the new windows should look like the existing windows. A motion 
was made by Commissioner Salas to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and APPROVED by 
a vote of 4 – 0 WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:  
1. THE NEW WINDOWS SHOULD BE SLIDERS THAT OPEN FROM SIDE-T-SIDE, AND 
2. THE WINDOWS SHALL APPEAR TO HAVE DIVIDED LITES. 

 
5. Case 061047 – 2631 Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a rock wall to 

be constructed on the front property line of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request and the fact that the case was postponed in order to allow the applicant 
to provide specific details about the location of the front wall and how the clear-sight-triangle requirements for the 
two driveways would be met. Staff explained that the applicant did provide a rough diagram shortly before the 
meeting, and that this diagram was e-mailed to the Commissioners prior to the meeting. Discussion centered around 
whether the wall would create problems with the clear-sight-triangle, and it was determined that the diagram provided 
was not clear enough to use to make a decision. A motion was made by Commissioner Salas to postpone the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Houston, and POSTPONED by a vote of 4 – 0 to allow the applicant to provide Staff with 
a better diagram showing further details about the wall. 
 

6. Case 061050 – 319 Capri Arc, submitted by Sam McBurney; a request for a zoning permit to allow the replacement of 
eleven windows on a dwelling at tis address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. Tom Maese, Chief Inspector for CID, stated that there was a problem 
with two of the bedroom windows not meeting egress requirements and recommended that the PZHAC require the 
applicant to provide plans that would be approved by CID.  A motion was made by Commissioner Salas to postpone 
the request to allow the applicant to provide information showing that the bedroom windows meet CID requirements 
for egress, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and POSTPONED by a vote of 4  – 0.  
                                                                

7. Case 061051 – 2447 Calle del Norte, submitted by Matilde Estrada; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of nine windows on a dwelling at tis address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. Commissioner Nevarez questioned whether or not the replacement 
windows should reflect what exists or can they be different. Tom Maese, Chief Inspector for CID, stated that none of 
the bedroom windows meet the requirements for egress, and since the structure has been significantly changed, it is 
no longer significant historically and must meet building code requirements for egress from bedrooms.  A motion 
was made by Commissioner Houston to postpone the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and POSTPONED 
by a vote of 3 – 1 (Commissioner Salas voted no) to allow the applicant to provide Staff with a plan showing that the 
windows meet CID requirements and meet the style of the windows they are replacing.  
 

8. Case 061052 – 2445 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for Jack and Lisa Kirby; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request.  Concerns discussed were that the size and style of the dwelling would 
not fit in with the development zone, or that the elevations did not fit the floorplan for the dwelling. According to Tom 
Maese, the plans submitted to the PZHAC would not be acceptable to CID. A full set of plans should be submitted. 
Additionally, the rock wall around the property would be considered under a separate permit.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez to postpone the request to allow the applicant to provide further construction plans, seconded 
by Commissioner Houston, and POSTPONED by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 
 6



 

 
 

9. ase 060153 – Calle Pacana, Lot 2 of the Sommer Grove Subdivision, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for Charles and 
Marilyn McMurray; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request.  Concerns discussed were that the off-street parking was not accurately 
shown, and the supplied information was too small to be legible. According to Tom Maese, the plans submitted to the 
PZHAC were not complete by CID standards and would not be acceptable to CID. A full set of plans should be 
submitted.  A motion was made by Commissioner Salas to postpone the request to allow the applicant to provide 
further construction plans, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and POSTPONED by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

10. Case 061054– 2581 Calle de Cura, submitted by Gary and Laura Ramsey; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
renovations to the interior as well as the replacement of windows and repair and repainting of the exterior of a dwelling 
at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request.  A concern was brought up by Commissioner Nevarez that this case 
would have the same problems as the other cases involving windows at this meeting. The applicant stated that all 
windows that will be required to meet CID requirements will be modified to meet these requirements.  A motion was 
made by Commissioner Salas to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and APPROVED by a vote 
of 3 – 0 – 1 (Commissioner Nevarez voted “Present”). 
 

11. Case 061055 – 2821 Cielo Grande Court, submitted by Zachary and Jodie Penn; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the installation of an in-ground pool behind a dwelling under construction at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 Staff provided a brief review of this request.  Tom Maese stated that the plans submitted do not contain a structural 
or an aesthetic design, therefore the PZHAC would be approving an incomplete application.  A full set of plans should 
be submitted.  A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to postpone the request to allow the applicant to provide 
further construction plans, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and POSTPONED by a vote of 4 – 0. 

 
12. Case 061056 – 1680 Calle de Alvarez Suite C, submitted by Stefan Schaefer for Christopher Schaefer; a request to 

expand an existing 161 square foot patio service area by 290 square feet. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. Issues discussed included handicapped access to the operation as well as 
how the added serving space would affect existing parking requirements. Staff explained that since the applicant’s 
hours of operation differed from the hours of operation of the other tenants, his would be the only operation using 
the parking lot, therefore all the spaces would be available. Tom Maese disagreed and stated that CID would need to 
determine if the parking, including ADA spaces, was adequate for the added use. Additionally, according to Mr. 
Maese, the drawings provided with the application were incomplete and that there was not enough information 
provided for CID to approve the plans.  
 
Additional discussion centered around what is generally being provided to Staff for each case by the applicants for 
presentation to the PZHAC. According to Tom Maese, CID bases its decisions on the information approved by the 
PZHAC. Mr. Maese does not feel that the information submitted to the PZHAC for each case is acceptable to CID 
for review. Staff asked the PZHAC if the PZHAC is deciding cases based on the zoning code or the building code.  
Commission Chair Lucero stated that the PZHAC needs “…more detailed information”. According to Commission 
Chair Lucero, Staff will need to meet with Tom Maese before plans are submitted to the PZHAC in order to ensure 
that CID requirements are met for approval. Commissioner Salas stated that this would streamline the process for 
the applicant and CID. 
 
The applicant for this case, Christopher Schaefer, asked the PZHAC what further information he needed to provide 
and who he should provide it to – Mesilla or CID. Commission Chair suggested that the applicant meet with CID first 
to determine what CID is expecting, then bring the information to Staff.  Tom Maese stated that this is a commercial 
project, and that architectural or engineered plans are required. Since these were not provided, the application to the 
PZHAC is incomplete. Mr. Schaefer explained why the plans were simple. Mr. Maese stated that the only reason this 
was coming before CID was because of the ADA requirements. A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to 
postpone the request to allow the applicant to provide further details and information about the ADA parking and a 
revised drawing showing the removal of the fence between the two patio sections. This was seconded by Commissioner 
Salas and POSTPONED by a vote of 4 – 0. 

  
Business Permits 
1. 1695 Calle de Alvarez – submitted by Tina Brookshire for “Quality Life”; a request for a business license to allow the 

applicant to operate a professional office at this location. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including a description of the type of operation to be provided. There 
were no issues.  A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner 
Salas, and APPROVED by a vote of 4 – 0.  
 

 
 7



 

 
 
 
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

Staff: 
Stated that a meetings will be set up with Tom Maese (CID) to discuss the cases to be heard by the PZHAC and to determine what 
will be needed by CID so that the applicants can be informed as to what they will need to provided for review.  
Commission Chair Lucero: 
Stated that BOT is depending on the PZHAC to make the right decisions, so the PZHAC needs to be more specific as to what is 
approved. She will be talking to the Mayor and Staff to determine how to improve  
   
Commissioner Salas: 
Suggested having a work session with the BOT to determine what the BOT would like the PZHAC to address. 
 
There was no further discussion. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

The PZHAC voted to adjourn the meeting at 5:40 pm. 

8



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 15, 2020 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  

9



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061052 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/2020] 

 
Items: 
2445 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for Jack and Lisa Kirby; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

The property, which is 4,792 square feet in size, is currently vacant and is located on the south side of Calle de 
Santa Ana between Calle Tercera and Call Cuarta.  The dwelling, which will contain 1072 square feet of 
heated/cooled area with a 79 square foot covered porch at the front and a 107 square foot covered porch on the 
south side, will not have a garage. Setbacks will be about 20 feet to about 23 feet at the front (north side), 
about 19 feet on the east side, 9 to 14 feet on the south side, and about 7 feet on the west side. (Required 
setbacks are three feet all around.) Total height will be just under 13 feet. There is adequate space for the 
required parking of three off-street spaces. The color will be an earthtone color that is one of the colors in the 
catalog of colors acceptable to the Town. 
 
Attached is a survey and site plan of the property, along with an elevation and floor plans for the dwelling. 
According to the applicant, the style and color of the dwelling will be similar to the other historic structures in 
the area. 
 
All necessary utilities and access are available to the property. Both water and sewer are available from the 
Town. 
 
The proposed structure is Spanish Pueblo in style (see attached check list) and appears to be similar to or 
compatible with some of the other structures that have been built in the area. (This is one of the five styles that 
is allowed by the Yguado Plan for new dwellings in the Town.) The PZHAC will need to determine if the style 
of the proposed structure is indeed compatible with the development zone for the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with the 
following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this 
title. If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

 
B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall 

consider in addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 

 
11



 
C. In recommending approval of an application the commission may impose conditions which shall be binding 

upon the property. Prior to approving an application subject to conditions, the commission may notify the 
applicant of its proposed action to solicit his opinion. The concurring vote of three members of the board 
shall be necessary to make a determination in favor of the applicant on any application. [Ord. 2009-05 § 
2] 

 
Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone   
In the HR zone, there is no size limit on either the primary or secondary dwelling as long as each dwelling 
unit has over 4000 square feet of property is determined to be architecturally compatible and historically 
appropriate for the area and meets building code requirements. The PZHAC will need to determine if the 
style of the proposed work is compatible with the development zone for the property. Since this 
construction is in a Historic zoning district, the following section of the Code applies: 
 
18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the 
following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All 
work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness 
shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the 
proposed work. 
 
18.60.180 Area requirements deemed met. 
Any lot or building site shall meet the minimum area requirements when: 
A.  It existed as an entire lot, or as an entire parcel, for which either a deed was on record in the office of 

the county recorder or a bona fide contract of sale was in effect prior to the effective date of the 
ordinance codified in this section. 

B.  It is legally subdivided after the effective date of the ordinance codified in this section. [Ord. 94-06 
§ 1; prior code § 11-2-5.18] 
 

Estimated Cost: @ $100,000.00 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of constructing a new single family dwelling on Calle de Santa Ana in the HR zoning district.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

Staff provided a brief review of this request.  Concerns discussed were that the size and style of the dwelling would not 
fit in with the development zone, or that the elevations did not fit the floorplan for the dwelling. According to Tom Maese, 
the plans submitted to the PZHAC would not be acceptable to CID. A full set of plans should be submitted. Additionally, 
the rock wall around the property would be considered under a separate permit.  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Nevarez to postpone the request to allow the applicant to provide further construction plans, seconded by Commissioner 
Houston, and POSTPONED by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 
  

12



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400568
Parcel Number: 4006138205103
Owner: KIRBY JACK F & LISA F
Mail Address: PO BOX 172
Subdivision: SOUTHWEST ADDITION 
TO MESILLA 201
Property Address: 2445 CALLE DE 
SANTA ANA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–

13



 
VIEW OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE SANTA ANA 

 

PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLLINGS IN THE AREA 

 14



 
PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS IN THE AREA 

  
 

 
15



 
PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS IN THE AREA 

 
 

  
16



17



18



19



20



21



22



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW INFORMATION 

23



F
R

O
N

T-
-N

O
R

TH
 S

ID
E

B
A

C
K

--
SO

U
TH

 S
ID

E

SI
D

E
-W

E
ST

SI
D

E
--

E
A

ST

24
45

 C
al

le
 D

e 
Sa

nt
a 

An
a

H
O

U
SE EN

TR
Y

 P
O

R
C

H

...
..

22
'-1

"

20
'-0

"
23

'-4
"

B
A

C
K

 P
O

R
C

H

9'
-4

"
14

'-5
"

15
' S

ET
 B

AC
K

 L
IN

E

7' SET BACK LINE

7'
 S

ET
 B

AC
K

 L
IN

E

7' SET BACK LINE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
C

K
 W

AL
L

CRUSHER FINE DRIVE AND PARKING

G
A

TE

19
'-3

"

pr
op

os
ed

 4
'

ro
ck

 w
al

l

pr
op

os
ed

 4
' r

oc
k 

w
al

l

CRUSHER FINE DRIVE AND PARKING

TW
O

 C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

P
ag

e

Mesilla, NM 88046

Drawn For: Jack and Lisa Kirby

Drawn By: Patrick A. Vigil

Mesilla Park, NM  88047

VICA ONE INC.

PO Box 669

PATRICK A.VIGIL,Pres.

575-644-3748

Lic. 85982

06
/0

8/
20

20

pr
op

os
ed

E-mail: vicaoneinc@aol.com

website: vicaone.com

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'

re
v:

 1 Part of Lot 1 SW Addition to Mesilla 201

2445 Calle de Santa Ana

1

25



FRONT--NORTH SIDE

BACK--SOUTH SIDE

SIDE--EAST

SIDE-WEST




 

 







26



C
O

V
ER

ED
 P

O
R

C
H

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 2
B

ED
R

O
O

M
 1

C
LO

SE
T

C
LO

SE
T

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R

EA

D
IN

II
N

G
 N

O
O

K

PA
RK

IN
G 

bu
ilt

 in
lin

en
 c

ab

15
'-0

"

K
IT

C
H

EN

tn
kl

ss
 W

H
--

ga
s o

r e
le

c

9'
-0

"

bu
ilt

 in
 st

or
ag

e

4'
-1

"

3'
-7

1 2"

16
'-4

"

33
" p

an
try

 c
ab

4'
-6

"

15
'-1

0"

DW

10
"

11
'-4

"

25
'-6

"

16
'-6

"

15
'-4

"

5'
-0

"

9'
-6

"
11

'-5
"

2'
-6

"
6'

-6
"

12
'-5

"

11
'-6

"

15
'-4

"

5'
-2

"

11
'-"

Ԁ
10

'-6
"

4'
-0

"

2'
-8

"
5'

-0
"

5'
-6

"

9'
-0

"

ST
AC

KE
D

W
AS

HE
R

DR
YE

R
3'

-0
"

11
'-9

"

6'
-7

1 4"

5'
-0

"

2'
-"

Ԁ
3'

-0
"

3'
-8

"

4'
-4

"

5'
-6

"

5'
-6

"

6'
-1

"

S-
T

S-
T

S-
T

S-
T

S-
T

8'
-1

1"

C
H

-1
0'

0"

S-
T

C
H

-9
'0

"

50 1
FX

D
6

40 3
H

S
0

30 6
8

30 6
8

40 4
FX

D
0

40 1
H

S
0

m
ul

le
d 

- o
ve

r

4
0
4HS 0

30 5
SH

0
30 5

SH
0

C
O

V
ER

ED
 P

O
R

C
H

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 2
B

ED
R

O
O

M
 1

C
LO

SE
T

C
LO

SE
T

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R

EA

D
IN

II
N

G
 N

O
O

K

bu
ilt

 in
lin

en
 c

ab

K
IT

C
H

EN

tn
kl

ss
 W

H
--

ga
s o

r e
le

c
bu

ilt
 in

 st
or

ag
e

33
" p

an
try

 c
ab

DW

ST
AC

KE
D

W
AS

HE
R

DR
YE

R
S-

T

S-
T

S-
T

S-
T

S-
T

8'
-1

1"

C
H

-1
0'

0"

S-
T

C
H

-9
'0

"

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N

fa
n

lig
ht

fa
n

lig
ht

fa
n

lig
ht

RL RL
RL

RL
RL

RL

RL
RL

Ex
Fn

Ex
Fn

S

S
S S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

3S

3S

3S

3S
S

3S

3S

RL RL

C
O

V
ER

ED
 P

O
R

C
H

6x
8 

ro
ug

h 
sa

w
n 

1x
8 

ex
po

se
d 

de
ck

42
'-4

"

36
'-1

0"

G
en

er
al

 S
pe

cs
ᴀ

A
re

as
ᴀ H

ou
se

 ̀1
,0

72
 sq

'
G

ar
ag

e:
 N

on
e

Po
rc

he
sᴀ

 
Fr

on
tᴀ 

79
 sq

'
   

   
   

  
So

ut
h 

Si
de

  ̀
10

7 
Sq

'
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
nᴀ

St
yl

e:
 C

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 S
ou

th
w

es
t P

ue
bl

o
H

ou
se

 ̀2
x6

 1
6"

 o
/c

G
ar

ag
e 

̀2
x6

 fr
am

e 
16

" o
/c

-
Po

rc
he

sᴀ
En

try
 ̀P

os
t a

nd
 b

ea
m

 w
ith

 c
or

be
ls

   
   

   
  S

id
e 

̀P
os

t a
nd

 b
ea

m
 w

ith
 c

or
be

ls
In

su
la

tio
nᴀ

 H
ou

se
ᴀ C

ei
lin

gs
: r

-3
8 

bl
ow

n 
in

   
W

al
ls

: r
-2

7-
-(

r-
23

 b
lo

w
n 

in
 b

at
ts

 +
 1

" f
f i

ns
. b

rd
.)

G
ar

ag
eᴀ

 C
ei

lin
gs

-r
-3

0 
B

at
ts

  W
al

ls
: r

-1
9 

 B
at

ts
 

R
oo

f ̀
 -m

ill
 m

ad
e 

ox
 ̀

tru
ss

es
 --

fr
am

e 
ov

er
 e

xp
os

ed
 b

ea
m

s a
nd

 d
ec

k
4 

pl
y 

bu
ilt

 u
p 

ro
of

 , 
fib

er
gl

as
s p

ap
er

s w
ith

 9
0l

b 
ca

p 
sh

ee
t

Po
rc

he
s a

nd
 e

nt
ry

: 6
 x

 8
 ro

ug
h 

sa
w

n 
jo

is
ts

 w
ith

 e
xp

os
ed

 1
x8

 d
ec

k
W

in
do

w
s:

 si
ze

s a
s p

er
 p

la
n-

-v
in

l s
as

h-
-a

s p
er

 w
in

do
w

 sc
he

du
le

   
   

   
 ̀

M
ax

ᴀ
  S

H
G

  .
24

 a
nd

 U
-v

al
ue

 .3
0

Ex
te

rio
r d

oo
rs

 ̀S
ie

s ̀
as

 p
er

 p
la

n-
-

St
uc

co
 ̀U

ltr
a 

Fl
ex

--
El

as
to

m
er

ic
 (o

r e
qu

al
)

C
ei

lin
g 

he
ig

ht
s.

Li
vi

ng
 A

re
a:

 1
0'

 0
" 

R
em

ai
nd

er
 o

f H
ou

se
: 9

'0
"

G
ar

ag
e:

 N
on

e
In

te
rio

r f
in

is
h:

D
ry

w
al

l: 
H

an
d 

te
xt

ur
e-

-R
ou

nd
ed

 C
or

ne
rs

   
W

in
do

w
s:

 3
 si

de
s w

ith
 si

ll
In

te
rio

r d
oo

rs
: A

s p
er

 p
la

n
 

   
  C

as
in

g:
 S

ta
in

 g
ra

de
 - 

5 8"
 x

 2
 1 4"

 sm
oo

th
 st

ai
n 

gr
ad

e 
pi

ne
   

  B
as

e 
bo

ar
d:

 S
ta

in
 g

ra
de

 5 8"
 x

 4
 1 4"

 sm
oo

th
 st

ai
n 

gr
ad

e
W

in
do

w
 si

lls
: 5 4 S

ug
ar

 P
in

e-
St

ai
ne

d
   

  s
ki

rts
: 3 4"

 x
 2

" s
qu

ar
e 

cu
t

Pa
in

t: 
sa

tin
 fi

ni
sh

 e
na

m
el

s  
co

lo
r b

y 
ow

ne
r

Pl
um

bi
ng

:
K

itc
he

n:
  s

ta
in

le
ss

 st
ee

l u
nd

er
m

ou
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
 e

a.
 d

is
hw

as
he

r h
oo

k 
up

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

ea
. g

ar
ba

ge
 d

is
po

sa
l--

 3
/4

  H
P 

B
ad

ge
r b

y 
In

si
nk

er
at

or
   

   
   

  R
ef

rig
er

at
or

 ic
e-

m
ak

er
 h

oo
k 

up
   

 T
rim

- M
oe

n 
si

ng
le

 le
ve

r-
sa

tin
 n

ic
ke

l
B

at
hs

:  
 1

 e
a.

  c
om

m
od

e-
-A

m
er

ic
an

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
W

hi
te

 E
lo

ng
at

ed
  1

 e
a.

 1
9"

 C
er

am
ic

 O
va

l u
nd

er
 m

ou
nt

  1
 e

a.
 ti

le
d 

sh
ow

er
 a

s p
er

 p
la

n
tri

m
: A

s p
er

 tr
im

 li
st

 b
el

ow
O

TH
ER

:
1-

ea
. e

le
ct

ric
 ta

nk
le

ss
 w

at
er

 h
ea

te
r

G
as

 su
b 

ou
ts

 to
: s

to
ve

 a
nd

 h
va

c
4 

ho
se

 b
ib

s-
-

Al
l f

ixt
ur

es
 w

hi
te

H
V

A
C

:  
1 

ea
ch

 h
ea

t p
um

p 
he

at
in

g 
an

d 
co

ol
in

g
  

  
Un

its
 si

ze
d 

by
 ap

pr
op

ria
te

 su
b 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
Ex

ha
us

t f
an

s:
 P

an
as

on
ic

 fv
08

vr
53

 o
r e

qu
al

El
ec

tri
ca

l: 
se

rv
ic

e 
as

 p
er

 lo
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

20
0 

am
p 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
in

im
um

ou
tle

ts
, s

w
itc

he
s, 

pe
r p

la
n

Te
l: 

on
e 

in
 k

itc
he

n,
  m

as
te

r b
ed

ro
om

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
TV

:  
as

 p
er

 p
la

n-
-s

et
 fo

r w
al

l m
ou

nt
22

0v
--

st
ov

e,
 g

ar
ag

e 
ou

tle
t, 

hv
ac

,

W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
:

FR
O

N
T-

N
O

R
TH

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

: 4
-0

, 4
-0

 P
IC

TU
R

E 
O

V
ER

 4
-0

,1
-0

 H
S

K
IT

C
H

EN
: 4

-0
,3

-0
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
SL

ID
ER

SI
D

E-
W

ES
T

N
O

N
E

SI
D

E-
EA

ST
D

IN
IN

G
 A

R
EA

: 4
-0

, 4
-0

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SL
ID

ER
B

A
C

K
-N

O
R

TH
: T

W
O

 B
ED

R
O

O
M

S
1 

EA
C

H
: 3

-0
, 5

-0
 S

IN
G

LE
 H

U
N

G

D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

:
FR

O
N

T-
N

O
R

TH
 3

-0
,6

-8
 S

IN
LG

E 
D

O
O

R
B

A
C

K
- S

O
U

TH
: D

IN
IN

G
 A

R
EA

: 3
-0

,6
-8

 S
IN

G
LE

 L
IT

E 

1
P

ag
e

Mesilla, NM 88046

Drawn For: Jack and Lisa Kirby

Drawn By: Patrick A. Vigil

Mesilla Park, NM  88047

VICA ONE INC.

PO Box 669

PATRICK A.VIGIL,Pres.

575-644-3748

Lic. 85982

06
/0

8/
20

20

pr
op

os
ed

E-mail: vicaoneinc@aol.com

website: vicaone.com

fax: 575-647-0818

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'

re
v:

 1

Part of Lot 1 SW Addition to Mesilla 201

2445 Calle de Santa Ana

27



General Specs:
Areas:

House: 1,072 sq'
Garage: None Porches:
 Front: 79 sq'

           South Side:  107 Sq'
Construction:

Style: Contemporary Southwest Pueblo
House: 2x6 16" o/c
Garage: 2x6 frame 16" o/c-
Porches:
Entry: Post and beam with corbels

           Side: Post and beam with corbels
Insulation:
 House:

Ceilings: r-38 blown in
   Walls: r-27--(r-23 blown in batts + 1" ff ins. brd.)

Garage: Ceilings-r-30 Batts
  Walls: r-19  Batts 

Roof:  -mill made box trusses --frame over exposed beams and deck
4 ply built up roof , fiberglass papers with 90lb cap sheet

Porches and entry: 6 x 8 rough sawn joists with exposed 1x8 deck
Windows: sizes as per plan--vinyl sash--as per window schedule          

Max:   SHG  .24 and U-value .30
Exterior doors: Sizes as per plan--
Stucco: Ultra Flex--Elastomeric (or equal)
Ceiling heights:

Living Area: 10' 0" 
Remainder of House: 9'0"
Garage: None

Interior finish:
Drywall: Hand texture--Rounded Corners

   Windows: 3 sides with sill
Interior doors: As per plan

      Casing: Stain grade - 58" x 2 14" smooth stain grade pine
     Base board: Stain grade 58" x 4 14" smooth stain grade
Window sills: 54 Sugar Pine-Stained

     skirts: 34" x 2" square cut
Paint: satin finish enamels  color by owner

Plumbing:
Kitchen:  stainless steel undermount-

                                        1 ea. dishwasher hook up
                                        1ea. garbage disposal-- 3/4  HP Badger by Insinkerator

           Refrigerator ice-maker hook up
    Trim- Moen single lever-satin nickel

Baths:   1 ea.  commode--American Standard White Elongated
  1 ea. 19" Ceramic Oval under mount
  1 ea. tiled shower as per plan
trim: As per trim list below

OTHER:
1-ea. electric tankless water heater
Gas sub outs to: stove and hvac
4 hose bibs--

All fixtures white
HVAC:  1 each heat pump heating and cooling
    Units sized by appropriate sub contractor
Exhaust fans: Panasonic fv08vr53 or equal
Electrical: service as per lot requirements

200 amp service minimum
outlets, switches, per plan
Tel: one in kitchen,  master bedroom

                                 TV:  as per plan--set for wall mount
220v--stove, garage outlet, hvac,

WINDOW SCHEDULE:
FRONT-NORTH

LIVING ROOM: 4-0, 4-0 PICTURE OVER 4-0,1-0 HS
KITCHEN: 4-0,3-0 HORIZONTAL SLIDER

SIDE-WEST
NONE

SIDE-EAST
DINING AREA: 4-0, 4-0 HORIZONTAL SLIDER

BACK-NORTH: TWO BEDROOMS
1 EACH: 3-0, 5-0 SINGLE HUNG

DOOR SCHEDULE:
FRONT-NORTH 3-0,6-8 SINLGE DOOR
BACK- SOUTH: DINING AREA: 3-0,6-8 SINGLE LITE 

20g mesh
fibered brown
elastomeric finish

gal.scupper

7/16" OSB / 1/2" EXT GYP

w/90# cap sheet

vinyl sash windows--Alpine 70 or eqaul

4-ply fiberglass roof

dbl 2 x 12 header

1" R-4  FF INS. BRD. -horizontal-

1/2 drywall
dbl top plate cont

5/4 sugar pine sill--stained

mill made trusses as per plan

1/2' drywall w/round corner bead on outside corners

compacted soils

r-23 Bibs

Building Pad to have

1/2" by 10" anchor bolts 6' o/c

SHG .24 max.    U-value   .34  max

Wall section 1/2" =1'

15lb paper dble

Pre-treatment for Termite prevention

blown in ins.  R- 38 min.

design to assure insulation of header air space

.375"/ ft slope
dbl 2 x 12 header

7/16" osb

rounded recessed window

rounded recessed window

rounded top  parapet

nts
Jan 10,2020

.Drawn By: Patrick Vigil ViCa One Inc.

575-644-3748 Mesilla Park, NM
PO Box 669Drawn for: Jack and Lisa Kirby

2445 Calle de Santa Ana

Mesilla , NM 88046
Pt of lot 1 SW addtion to Mesilla 201

28



COVERED PORCH

BEDROOM 2
BEDROOM 1CLOSET

CLOSET

LIVING AREA

DINIING NOOK

PARKING 

built in
linen cab

15'-0"

KITCHEN

tnklss WH--gas or elec

9'-0"

built in storage

4'-1"

3'-71
2"

16'-4"

33" pantry cab

4'-6"

15'-10"

DW

10"

11'-4"

25'-6"

16'-6"

15'-4"

5'-0"

9'-6" 11'-5" 2'-6" 6'-6" 12'-5"

11'-6"

15'-4"

5'-2"

11'-"Ԁ 10'-6"

4'-0"

2'-8" 5'-0"

5'-6"

9'-0"

STACKED
WASHER
DRYER

3'-0"

11'-9"

6'-71
4"

5'-0"

2'-"Ԁ 3'-0" 3'-8"

4'-4"

5'-6"

5'-6"

6'-1"

S-T

S-T

S-T

S-T

S-T

8'-11"

CH-10'0"

S-T

CH-9'0"

5 01 FXD6

4 03 HS0

3 06 8

3 06 8

4 04 FXD0

4 01 HS0
mulled - over

40 4
H

S
0

3 05 SH0 3 05 SH0

COVERED PORCH
6x8 rough sawn 
1x8 exposed deck

42'-4"

36'-10"

nts
Jan 10,2020

.Drawn By: Patrick Vigil ViCa One Inc.

575-644-3748 Mesilla Park, NM
PO Box 669Drawn for: Jack and Lisa Kirby

2445 Calle de Santa Ana

Mesilla , NM 88046
Pt of lot 1 SW addtion to Mesilla 201

29



2445 Calle De Santa Ana

HOUSE

ENTRY PORCH

.....

22'-1"

20'-0"
23'-4"

BACK PORCH

9'-4"
14'-5"

15' SET BACK LINE

7'
 S

ET
 B

AC
K

 L
IN

E

7' SET BACK LINE

7'
 S

ET
 B

AC
K

 L
IN

E

EXISTING ROCK WALL

C
R

U
SH

ER
 F

IN
E 

D
R

IV
E 

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

GATE

19'-3"

proposed 4'
rock wall

proposed 4' rock wall

C
R

U
SH

ER
 F

IN
E 

D
R

IV
E 

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

TWO CAR PARKING

nts
Jan 10,2020

.Drawn By: Patrick Vigil ViCa One Inc.

575-644-3748 Mesilla Park, NM
PO Box 669Drawn for: Jack and Lisa Kirby

2445 Calle de Santa Ana

Mesilla , NM 88046
Pt of lot 1 SW addtion to Mesilla 201

30



bu
ilt

 in
lin

en
 c

ab

tn
kl

ss
 W

H
--

ga
s o

r e
le

c

ST
AC

KE
D

W
AS

HE
R

DR
YE

R
S-

T

S-
T

S-
T

S-
T

TR
U

SS
 P

LA
N

1'
-6

"

C
O

V
ER

ED
 P

O
R

C
H

6x
8 

ro
ug

h 
sa

w
n 

1x
8 

ex
po

se
d 

de
ck

D
B

LE
 R

O
O

F-
-W

A
TE

R
 T

O
 E

A
ST

S-
T

S-
T

42
'-4

"

36
'-1

0"

11
'-4

"

25
'-6

"

11
'-9

"
15

'-1
0"

14
'-7

"

16
'-6

"

15
'-4

"

5'
-0

"

9'
-6

"
32

'-1
0"

FO
O

TI
N

G
/F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

20
g 

m
es

h
fib

er
ed

 b
ro

w
n

el
as

to
m

er
ic

 fi
ni

sh

ga
l.s

cu
pp

er

7/
16

" O
SB

 / 
1/

2"
 E

X
T 

G
Y

P

w
/9

0#
 c

ap
 sh

ee
t

vi
ny

l s
as

h 
w

in
do

w
s-

-A
lp

in
e 

70
 o

r e
qa

ul

4-
pl

y 
fib

er
gl

as
s r

oo
f

db
l 2

 x
 1

2 
he

ad
er

1"
 R

-4
  F

F 
IN

S.
 B

R
D

. -
ho

riz
on

ta
l-

1/
2 

dr
yw

al
l

db
l t

op
 p

la
te

 c
on

t

5/
4 

su
ga

r p
in

e 
si

ll-
-s

ta
in

ed

m
ill

 m
ad

e 
tru

ss
es

 a
s p

er
 p

la
n

1/
2'

 d
ry

w
al

l w
/ro

un
d 

co
rn

er
 b

ea
d 

on
 o

ut
si

de
 c

or
ne

rs

co
m

pa
ct

ed
 so

ils

r-
23

 B
ib

s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Pa

d 
to

 h
av

e

1/
2"

 b
y 

10
" a

nc
ho

r b
ol

ts
 6

' o
/c

SH
G

 .2
4 

m
ax

.  
  U

-v
al

ue
   

.3
4 

 m
ax

W
al

l s
ec

tio
n 

1/
2"

 =
1'

15
lb

 p
ap

er
 d

bl
e

Pr
e-

tre
at

m
en

t f
or

 T
er

m
ite

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n

bl
ow

n 
in

 in
s. 

 R
- 3

8 
m

in
.

de
si

gn
 to

 a
ss

ur
e 

in
su

la
tio

n 
of

 h
ea

de
r a

ir 
sp

ac
e

.3
75

"/
 ft

 sl
op

e
db

l 2
 x

 1
2 

he
ad

er

7/
16

" o
sb

ro
un

de
d 

re
ce

ss
ed

 w
in

do
w

ro
un

de
d 

re
ce

ss
ed

 w
in

do
w

ro
un

de
d 

to
p 

 p
ar

ap
et

3 
1/

2"
 s

lab
 m

ini
mu

m
30

0
0

 p
si 

mi
n

6 
x 6

 10
 g

 w
ire

 m
es

h

1"
 in

su
lat

ion

12
" 

cr
us

he
r f

ine
 b

as
e 

co
mp

ac
te

d

4-
#

4 
re

ba
r c

on
t.

6 
x 6

 10
 g

 w
ire

 m
es

h
6 

x 6
 10

 g
 w

ire
 m

es
h

co
mp

ac
te

d 
so

ils
co

mp
ac

te
d 

so
ils

3 
1/

2"
 s

lab
 m

ini
mu

m
30

0
0

 p
si 

mi
n

3 
1/

2"
 s

lab
 m

ini
mu

m
30

0
0

 p
si 

mi
n

2-
#

4 
re

ba
r c

on
t.

4-
#

4 
re

ba
r c

on
t.

TY
PI

C
AL

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 F
O

O
TI

N
G

   
   

  S
EC

TI
O

N
S

Sc
al

e 
3/

8"
 =

 1
'

10
"d

 m
in;

 18
" 

de
ep

 p
ier

s
an

 10
' 

to
 15

' 
o/

c

1'-
6"

1'-
0

"

1'-
6"

1'-
0

"

1'-
0

"

1'-
6"

1'-
0

"

1'-
0

"

10
"d

 m
in;

 18
" 

de
ep

 p
ier

s
an

 10
' 

to
 15

' 
o/

c

6"

3
1 2"

1
P

ag
e

Mesilla, NM 88046

Drawn For: Jack and Lisa Kirby

Drawn By: Patrick A. Vigil

Mesilla Park, NM  88047

VICA ONE INC.

PO Box 669

PATRICK A.VIGIL,Pres.

575-644-3748

Lic. 85982

06
/0

8/
20

20

pr
op

os
ed

E-mail: vicaoneinc@aol.com

website: vicaone.com

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'

re
v:

 1

Part of Lot 1 SW Addition to Mesilla 201

2445 Calle de Santa Ana

31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B



32



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061053 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 060153 – Calle Pacana, Lot 2 of the Sommer Grove Subdivision, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for Charles and Marilyn 
McMurray; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
 
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC on June 2, 2020 and was tabled in order to provide further 
information and plans that would be acceptable to CID (see attached minutes of the June 2, 2020 PZHAC 
meeting). Those additional plans have been provided by the applicant and are attached. 

The property, which is 11,369 square feet in size, is located in the Sommer Grove Subdivision (Lot 2) and is 
accessed directly by Calle Pacana. (See attached Subdivision Plan.) The dwelling, which will contain 2156 
square feet of heated/cooled area with a 935 square foot garage and a 304 square foot covered porch. Setbacks 
will be about 20 feet at the front (south side), 9 feet on the west side, 16 to 21 feet on the north side, and 23 feet 
on the east side. (Required setbacks are three feet all around.) Total height of the structure will be just under 13 
feet, with the chimney extending to 14.5 feet.. There is adequate space for the required parking of three off-street 
spaces. The color will be an earthtone color that is one of the colors in the catalog of colors acceptable to the 
Town. 
 
Attached is a survey and site plan of the property, along with an elevation and floor plans for the dwelling. 
According to the applicant, the style and color of the dwelling will be similar to the other historic structures in 
the area. 
 
All necessary utilities and access are available to the property. Calle Pacana is a 35 foot wide paved ROW that 
provides all weather access to the property. Both water and sewer are available from the Town as part of the 
original subdivision. 
 
The proposed structure is Spanish Pueblo in style (see attached check list) and appears to be similar to or 
compatible with other structures that have been built in the area. (This is one of the five styles that is allowed by 
the Yguado Plan for new dwellings in the Town.) The PZHAC will need to determine if the style of the proposed 
structure is indeed compatible with the development zone for the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with the 
following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. 
If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

 
B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider 

in addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

 
33



 
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 
 
 
C. In recommending approval of an application the commission may impose conditions which shall be binding 

upon the property. Prior to approving an application subject to conditions, the commission may notify the 
applicant of its proposed action to solicit his opinion. The concurring vote of three members of the board 
shall be necessary to make a determination in favor of the applicant on any application. [Ord. 2009-05 § 
2] 

 
Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone   
In the HR zone, there is no size limit on either the primary or secondary dwelling as long as each dwelling 
unit has over 4000 square feet of property is determined to be architecturally compatible and historically 
appropriate for the area and meets building code requirements. The PZHAC will need to determine if the 
style of the proposed work is compatible with the development zone for the property. Since this 
construction is in a Historic zoning district, the following section of the Code applies: 
 
18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the 
following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All 
work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness 
shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the 
proposed work. 

 
Estimated Cost: @ $248,000.00 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of constructing a new single family dwelling on Calle Pecana in the HR zoning distict.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.   Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

34



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401594
Parcel Number: 4006137157276
Owner: MCMURRY FAMILY TRUST 
DATED NOVEMBER 25, 1987
Mail Address: PO BOX 398
Subdivision: SOMMER GROVE 
SUBDIVISION (BK 22 PG 783-784 - 
0933138)
Property Address: CALLE PACANA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–

35



 
 

PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LOOKING NORTH FROM CALLE PACANA   

 
 

PHOTO OF SUBJECT PROPERTY SHOWING PROPERTIES TO THE SOUTHWEST 

 

36



 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING AT 1910 CALLE PACANA 

 
 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING TO THE EAST (2008 CALLE DE EL PASO) 

 
 

 37



 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING AT 2140 CALLE DEL NORTE 

 
 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING AT 2170 CALLE DEL NORTE 

 

38



 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING AT 2188 CALLE DEL NORTE

 

 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING AT 2100 CALLE DEL NORTE 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING AT 1910 CALLE PACANA 

39



 

 
 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING AT 2008 CALLE DE EL PASO 

 

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW INFORMATION 

49



fin
is

h 
flo

or

...
..

1 2"

SI
D

E
--

E
A

ST

B
A

C
K

--
N

O
R

TH
F

R
O

N
T-

SO
U

TH

SI
D

E
-W

E
ST

1
P

ag
eMesilla, NM 88046Mesilla Park, NM  88047

VICA ONE INC.
PO Box 669

PATRICK A.VIGIL,Pres.
575-644-3748

Lic. 85982

05
/2

5/
20

20

pr
op

os
ed

E-mail: vicaoneinc@aol.com

website: vicaone.com

re
v:

 3
 

Lot 2, Summer Grove Subdivision

Calle Pacana

C
U

ST
O

M
 H

O
M

E
C

A
LL

E
 P

A
C

A
N

A

 T
A

B
LE

 O
F

 C
O

N
TE

N
TS

P
A

G
E

 1
:  

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

P
A

G
E

 2
: G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
   

  S
P

E
C

S 
A

N
D

 A
M

E
N

IT
IE

S
   

  I
N

TE
R

IO
R

 D
E

TA
IL

S
P

A
G

E
 3

: E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
P

LA
N

   
   

   
   

   
SP

E
C

S 
A

N
D

 A
M

E
N

IT
IE

S
P

A
G

E
 4

: T
R

U
SS

 P
LA

N
   

  W
A

LL
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
P

A
G

E
 5

: F
O

O
TI

N
G

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

   
   

   
   

   
F

O
O

TI
N

G
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
   

   
   

   
   

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

Drawn By: Patrick A. Vigil

Drawn For: Charles and Marilyn McMurray

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'

51



SI
D

E
--

E
A

ST

SI
D

E
-W

E
ST




 
















52



finish floor

12'-10"

BACK--NORTH

FRONT-SOUTH




 

 







53



28'-2" 2'-0" 11'-2"

10'-6"

20'-3"

11'-11"

4'-2"

7'-2"

4'-2"

15'-2"

7'-4"

7'-0"

16'-8"

1'-10"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

1'-4"

7'-4"10'-7"3'-2"7'-4"3'-2"8'-4"2'-0"

35'-0"

21'-8"

12'-10"

17'-4"

6'-8"

6'-4"

4'-6"

1'-10"

11'-2"

9'-6"

1'-8"

3'-0"

8'-2"

7"

7"

7'-10"

7'-10"

7'-10"

7'-93
4"

108'-10"

22'-5"

9'-6"

garage concrete
approach

house

porch

entry

courtyard

st
or

ag
e

13'-6" 9'-6"

condensing
unit

4'x4' slab

condensing
unit

4'x4' slab

24'-6"
20'-3"

111'-1"

12'-0"

23'-8"

23'-6"

9'-7"

9'-11"

21'-9"

CRUSHER FINE DRIVE

existing
trees to remainco

nc
re

t s
w

CALLE PACANA

C
R

U
SH

ER
 F

IN
E 

D
R

IV
E

4'ROCKWALL

16'-2"

75'      N 44d   33'  17" E

14
8.

54
'  

   
N

32
d 

  0
5'

   
14

" 
 W

80'   S 46d   39'   24"   W

15
0.

35
'  

   
S 

 4
6d

   
39

'  
24

" 
  W

   

10'  irrigation easement

12' utility easement

7'
  b

ui
ld

in
g 

se
t b

ac
k 

lin
e

7'
  b

ui
ld

in
g 

se
t b

ac
k 

lin
e

20' set back line

14'-2"

13'-11"

4' rockwall

2' rockwall

SITE PLAN

3rd parking

26'-0"

3 1/2" slab minimum
3000 psi min

6 x 6 10 g wire mesh

1" insulation

12" crusher fine base compacted

4-#4 rebar cont.

6 x 6 10 g wire mesh

6 x 6 10 g wire mesh

compacted soils

compacted soils

3 1/2" slab minimum
3000 psi min

3 1/2" slab minimum
3000 psi min

2-#4 rebar cont.

4-#4 rebar cont.

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL FOOTING
        SECTIONS

Scale 1/2" = 1'

10"d min; 18" deep piers
an 10' to 15' o/c

4-#4 rebar cont.

1" insulation

6x6-10g wm

3000 psi min
3 1/2" slab minimum

12" crusher fine base compacted

slope as per code requirements

1'-6"

1'-0"

1'-6"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1'-6"

12

1'-6"

1'-6"

1'-0"

1'-0"

10"d min; 18" deep piers
an 10' to 15' o/c

10"d min; 18" deep piers
an 10' to 15' o/c

6"

3 1
2"

1 1
2" x 6" sq for post

Drawn By: Patrick A. Vigil

Mesilla Park, NM  88047

VICA ONE INC.

PO Box 669

PATRICK A.VIGIL,Pres.

575-644-3748

Lic. 85982

proposed

E-mail: vicaoneinc@aol.com

website: vicaone.com

rev: 

5

06/08/2020Mesilla, NM 88046

Drawn For: Charles and Marilyn McMurray

Page

Lot 2, Sommer Grove Sub.

Calle Pacana

Scale: 1/4"  = 1'

Scale: 1"  = 20'

54

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



LAUNDRY

SHOWER

MASTER BATH

36X72 FRESTANDING
SOAKER TUB

CLOSET

SIDE PORCH

AREASᴀ
HOUSE:  2,124 sq'
Attached garage: 894 sq'
PORCHESᴀ
   FRONT: 49 sq'
   SIDE: 313 SQ'

sh. seat
6'-0"

36" ct

30" w
all ovn

33" cab

fu
rn

furn

28'-2"

4'-0"

16'-0"

14'-7"

12'-0"

17'-4"
15'-7"

14'-0"

14'-0"

12'-0"

17'-0"

19'-2"

6'-4"

7'-0"

MASTER BATH

MASTER BEDROOM

OFFICE/TV ROOM

ENTRY

LIVING ROOM

DINING AREA

KITCHEN

CLOSET-no shelving

GARAGE

SHOP

4'-0"

4'-0"

CH 10' W/STEPS

CH 10' TO BOTTOM OF VIGAS
8" ROUND VIGAS W/ 1X8 PINE DECK

GUEST BEDROOM
CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 10'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 10'0"

window seat

window seat

w
in

do
w

 se
at

3 05 SH0

30 5
SH

0

3 05 SH0

40 3
H

S
0

pa
nt

ry

3 06 8

3 06 8

3 06 8

3 06 8

3 06 8

3 06 8

2 86 8

3 06 8

3 0 pkt

dw

36
" s

to
ve

 to
p

3
05

SH
0

3 0 pkt

2 46 8

8'-5"

2'-71
4"

CH 9'0"

ENTRY PORCH

16
0 8

0 m
et

.g
ar

.d
r.

washer

dryer

CH 9'0"

Mini Split sys.

CH 9'0"

9'-6"

S-T

S-T S-T

S-T

S-T

25'-0"
w

s l
oo

p ga
s t

nk
ls

 w
h

lav by owner

farm sink

ar
ch

ed
 e

nt
ra

nc
e

ar
ch

ed
 e

nt
ra

nc
e

2 4
cut box
birch

nicho

11'-2"

condensing
unit

4'x4' slab

condensing
unit

4'x4' slab

3 04 SH0

CLOSET-no shelving

wood burning gas enclosed fp
insert kiva style

General Floor Plan

10'-0"

20'-9"

2'-0" 8'-4" 3'-2" 7'-4" 3'-2" 17'-11"

35'-0"

21'-8"

12'-10"

17'-4"

5'-0"1'-6"4'-0"1'-6"

11'-11"

4'-2"

7'-2"

15'-2"

7'-4"

7'-0"

13'-10"

2'-10"

1'-10"

CONCRETE APPROACH

barn dr. RO 36"

30" vanity 
42 " vb

42" vanity 

2 06 8dble

2 06 8dble

3 06 8

3 06 8

Bidet

Commode

7'-8"
6'-10"3'-6"8'-11"

41'-4"

2'-0"

8'-7"

8'-2"

10'-6"

5'-8"

18'-10"

4"

3'-8"

5'-7"

4'-10"

11'-3"

106'-2"

6'-8"

9'-10"

1'-0"

1'-10"

4'-2"

3
04

SH
0

COVERED PORCH
6x8 rough sawn 
1x8 exposed deck

COVERED PORCH
6x8 rough sawn 
1x8 exposed deck

General Specsᴀ
Areasᴀ

House ̀ 2,124 sq'
Garage: 894 sq'
Porchesᴀ
 Front. 50 sq'

           South Side:  313 Sq'
Construction:

Style: Contemporary Southwest Pueblo
House: 2x6 16" o/c
Garage: 2x6 frame 16" o/c-
Porches:
Entry: Post and beam with corbels

           Side: Post and beam with corbels
Insulation:
 House:

Ceilings: r-38 blown in
   Walls: r-27--(r-23 blown in batts + 1" ff ins. brd.)

Garage: Ceilings-r-30 Batts
  Walls: r-19  Batts 

Roof:  -mill made box trusses --frame over exposed beams and deck
4 ply built up roof , fiberglass papers with 90lb cap sheet

Porches and entry: Concrete Tile--Hip roof--4:12pitch
Windows: sizes as per plan--vinyl sash--as per window schedule          

Max:   SHG  .24 and U-value .30
Exterior doors: Sizes as per plan--
Stucco: Ultra Flex--Elastomeric (or equal)
Ceiling heights:

Living Area: 10' 0"  to bottom of the vigas
Dining/Kitchen Area: 9' 0"
Foyer: 10'0""
Remainder of House: 9'0"
Garage: 10' 0"'"

Interior finish:
Drywall: Hand texture--Rounded Corners

   Windows: 3 sides with sill
Interior doors: As per door schedule

      Casing: Stain grade - 58" x 2 14" smooth stain grade pine
     Base board: Stain grade 58" x 4 14" smooth stain grade
Window sills: 54 Sugar Pine-Stained

     skirts: 34" x 2" square cut
Paint: satin finish enamels  color by owner

Plumbing:
Kitchen:  stainless steel undermount-farm sink as per owner

                                        1 ea. dishwasher hook up
                                        1ea. garbage disposal-- 3/4  HP Badger by Insinkerator

           Refrigerator ice-maker hook up
    Trim- Moen single lever-satin nickel

Baths:   2 ea.  commode--American Standard White Elongated
  1 ea.  bidet TBD
   3 ea. 19" Ceramic Oval under mount
   2 ea. tiled shower as per plan
   1 ea. 36 x 72 free standing soaker tub TBD
trim: As per trim list below

OTHER:
1-ea. gas tankless water heater
Gas to: stove and clothes dryer and furnaces
5 hose bibs--

All fixtures white
HVAC:  2 each 92% efficient furnaces
      2- each Seer 14--cooler compressors
Units sized by appropriate sub contractor
Exhaust fans: Panasonic fv08vr53 or equal
Electrical: service as per lot requirements

200 amp service minimum
outlets, switches, per plan
Tel: one in kitchen,  master bedroom

                                 TV:  as per plan--set for wall mount
220v--stove, garage outlet, hvac,

2

Drawn By: Patrick A. Vigil

Mesilla Park, NM  88047

VICA ONE INC.

PO Box 669

PATRICK A.VIGIL,Pres.

575-644-3748

Lic. 85982

12/9/2019

proposed

E-mail: vicaoneinc@aol.com

website: vicaone.com

rev: 

Mesilla, NM 88046

Drawn For: Charles and Marilyn McMurray Lot 2, Summer Grove Subdivision

Calle PacanaPage
55



3'-6"

6'-5"
LAUNDRY

SHOWER

MASTER BATH

36X72 FRESTANDING
SOAKER TUB

CLOSET

SIDE PORCH

AREAS:
HOUSE:  2,124 sq'
Attached garage: 894 sq'
PORCHES:
   FRONT: 49 sq'
   SIDE: 313 SQ'

sh. seat
6'-0"

8'-0"

furn

28'-2"

4'-0"

10'-9"

16'-0"

14'-0"

12'-0"

17'-0"
15'-0"

14'-0"

14'-0"

12'-0"

17'-0"

18'-0"

6'-4"

7'-0"

MASTER BATH

MASTER BEDROOM

OFFICE/TV ROOM

ENTRY

LIVING ROOM

DINING AREA

KITCHEN

CLOSET-no shelving

GARAGE

SHOP

4'-0"

4'-0"

CH 10' W/STEPS

CH 10' TO BOTTOM OF VIGAS
8" ROUND VIGAS W/ 1X8 PINE DECK

GUEST BEDROOM
CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 10'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 10'0"

window seat

window seat

w
in

do
w

 se
at

2 0 6 8dble

3 0 5 SH0

30 5
SH

0

3 0 5 SH0

40
3

H
S

0

pa
nt

ry

3 06 8

3 06 8

3 0 6 8

3 0 6 8

3 06 8

3 06 8

2 86 8

3 06 8

3 0 pkt

dw

36
" s

to
ve

 to
p

3
05

SH
0

3 0 pkt

2 46 8

8'-5"

2'-71
4"

CH 9'0"

ENTRY PORCH

16
0
8

0
m

et
.g

ar
.d

r.

washer

dryer

CH 9'0"

Mini Split sys.

CH 9'0"

9'-6"

25'-0"

w
s l

oo
p

gas tnkls wh

lav by owner

farm sink

be
am

 a
nd

 c
or

be
l

be
am

 a
nd

 c
or

be
l

2 4
cut box
birch

nicho

11'-2"











3 04 SH0

CLOSET-no shelving

wood burning gas enclosed fp
insert kiva style

General Floor Plan

10'-0"

20'-9"

2'-0" 8'-4" 3'-2" 7'-4" 3'-2" 17'-11"

35'-0"

21'-8"

12'-10"

17'-4"

7"

6'-1"

9'-10"

1'-0"

1'-10"

5'-0"1'-6"4'-0"1'-6"

11'-11"

4'-2"

7'-2"

19'-4"

7'-4"

7'-01
4"

13'-101
4"

2'-93
4"

1'-10"

CONCRETE APPROACH




 

 







56



General Specs:
Areas:

House: 2,124 sq'
Garage: 894 sq'
Porches:
 Front: 50 sq'

           South Side:  313 Sq'
Construction:

Style: Contemporary Southwest Pueblo
House: 2x6 16" o/c
Garage: 2x6 frame 16" o/c-
Porches:
Entry: Post and beam with corbels

           Side: Post and beam with corbels
Insulation:
 House:

Ceilings: r-38 blown in
   Walls: r-27--(r-23 blown in batts + 1" ff ins. brd.)

Garage: Ceilings-r-30 Batts
  Walls: r-19  Batts 

Roof:  -mill made box trusses --frame over exposed beams and deck
4 ply built up roof , fiberglass papers with 90lb cap sheet

Porches and entry: Concrete Tile--Hip roof--4:12pitch
Windows: sizes as per plan--vinyl sash--as per window schedule          

Max:   SHG  .24 and U-value .30
Exterior doors: Sizes as per plan--
Stucco: Ultra Flex--Elastomeric (or equal)
Ceiling heights:

Living Area: 10' 0"  to bottom of the vigas
Dining/Kitchen Area: 9' 0"
Foyer: 10'0""
Remainder of House: 9'0"
Garage: 10' 0"'"

Interior finish:
Drywall: Hand texture--Rounded Corners

   Windows: 3 sides with sill
Interior doors: As per door schedule

      Casing: Stain grade - 58" x 2 14" smooth stain grade pine
     Base board: Stain grade 58" x 4 14" smooth stain grade
Window sills: 54 Sugar Pine-Stained

     skirts: 34" x 2" square cut
Paint: satin finish enamels  color by owner

Plumbing:
Kitchen:  stainless steel undermount-farm sink as per owner

                                        1 ea. dishwasher hook up
                                        1ea. garbage disposal-- 3/4  HP Badger by Insinkerator

           Refrigerator ice-maker hook up
    Trim- Moen single lever-satin nickel

Baths:   2 ea.  commode--American Standard White Elongated
  1 ea.  bidet TBD
   3 ea. 19" Ceramic Oval under mount
   2 ea. tiled shower as per plan
   1 ea. 36 x 72 free standing soaker tub TBD
trim: As per trim list below

OTHER:
1-ea. gas tankless water heater
Gas to: stove and clothes dryer and furnaces
5 hose bibs--

All fixtures white
HVAC:  2 each 92% efficient furnaces
      2- each Seer 14--cooler compressors
Units sized by appropriate sub contractor
Exhaust fans: Panasonic fv08vr53 or equal
Electrical: service as per lot requirements

200 amp service minimum
outlets, switches, per plan
Tel: one in kitchen,  master bedroom

                                 TV:  as per plan--set for wall mount
220v--stove, garage outlet, hvac,

WINDOW SCHEDULE:
FRONT-SOUTH

GUEST BEDROOM: 3-0, 5-0 SINGLE HUNG
SEWING AREA: 3-0,4-0 SINGLE HUNG
OFFICE/TV ROOM: 3-0,5-0 SINGLE HUNG

SIDE-WEST
KITCHEN: 4-0,3-0 HORIZONTAL SLIDER
HALF BATH: 2-0,3-0 SINGLE HUNG OBS

SIDE-EAST
OFFICE/TV ROOM: 3-0, 5-0 SINGLE HUNG
MASTER BEDROOM: 3-0, 5-0 SINGLE HUNG

BACK-NORTH: NONE

DOOR SCHEDULE:
FRONT-SOUTH--3-0,6-8 WOOD WITH TWO SIDE LITES

SIDE-WEST: 2 ea.  DOUBLE 3-0,6-8, LIVING ROOM AND
DINING ROOM

SIDE EAST: MAIN GARAGE DOOR  16-0, 8-0

20g mesh
fibered brown
elastomeric finish

gal.scupper

7/16" OSB / 1/2" EXT GYP

w/90# cap sheet

vinyl sash windows--Alpine 70 or eqaul

4-ply fiberglass roof

dbl 2 x 12 header

1" R-4  FF INS. BRD. -horizontal-

1/2 drywall
dbl top plate cont

5/4 sugar pine sill--stained

mill made trusses as per plan

1/2' drywall w/round corner bead on outside corners

compacted soils

r-23 Bibs

Building Pad to have

1/2" by 10" anchor bolts 6' o/c

SHG .24 max.    U-value   .34  max

Wall section 1/2" =1'

15lb paper dble

Pre-treatment for Termite prevention

blown in ins.  R- 38 min.

design to assure insulation of header air space

.375"/ ft slope
dbl 2 x 12 header

7/16" osb

rounded recessed window

rounded recessed window

rounded top  parapet

nts
JUNE 9,2020

.Drawn By: Patrick Vigil ViCa One Inc.

575-644-3748 Mesilla Park, NM
PO Box 669Drawn for: Charles and Marilyn Mc Murray

Calle Pacana

Mesilla , NM 88046
Lot 2, Sommer Grove Subdivision

57



LAUNDRY

SHOWER

MASTER BATH

36X72 FRESTANDING
SOAKER TUB

CLOSET

SIDE PORCH

AREASᴀ
HOUSE:  2,124 sq'
Attached garage: 894 sq'
PORCHESᴀ
   FRONT: 49 sq'
   SIDE: 313 SQ'

sh. seat

36" ct

30" w
all ovn

33" cab

fu
rn

MASTER BATH

MASTER BEDROOM

OFFICE/TV ROOM

ENTRY

DINING AREA

KITCHEN

CLOSET-no shelving

GARAGE

SHOP

CH 10' W/STEPS

GUEST BEDROOM
CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 10'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 10'0"

window seat

window seat

w
in

do
w

 se
at

pa
nt

ry

dw

36
" s

to
ve

 to
p

CH 9'0"

ENTRY PORCH

washer

dryer

CH 9'0"

Mini Split sys.

CH 9'0"

S-T

S-T S-T

S-T

S-T

w
s l

oo
p

ga
s t

nk
ls

 w
h

lav by owner

farm sink

ar
ch

ed
 e

nt
ra

nc
e

ar
ch

ed
 e

nt
ra

nc
e

condensing
unit

4'x4' slab

condensing
unit

4'x4' slab

CLOSET-no shelving

wood burning gas enclosed fp
insert kiva style

Electrical Plan

30" vanity 
42 " vb

2" vanity ̀

Bidet

Commode

fan light

fan light

fan light

fan light

RL

RL RL

RL

RL

RL

RLRL

RL RL

flr flr 

RL

RL

SS

S
S

S
S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S

S

RL

S
S

S

S
S

S

S

S

ExFn

ExFn

ExFn

ExFn

S

SS

3S

3S

3S

3S

3S

3S

3S

3S

3S

3S

RL

3S

3S

S

furn

S

RL

S

220vdryer otlt
22

0v
st

v 
ot

le
t

220v
ac

220v
ac

220v
ac

LIVING ROOM
CH 10' TO BOTTOM OF VIGAS

ctv

ctv

ctv

ctv

tel

tel

Drawn By: Patrick A. Vigil

Mesilla Park, NM  88047

VICA ONE INC.

PO Box 669

PATRICK A.VIGIL,Pres.

575-644-3748

Lic. 85982

proposed

E-mail: vicaoneinc@aol.com

website: vicaone.com

rev: 

3

06/08/2020Mesilla, NM 88046

Drawn For: Charles and Marilyn McMurray Lot 2, Sommer Grove Sub.

Calle PacanaPage

58



S-T

S-T S-T

S-T

S-T

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 10'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 10'0"

CH 9'0"

CH 9'0"

LIVING ROOM
CH 10' TO BOTTOM OF VIGAS

CH 9'0"

SIDE PORCH
CH 9'0"

exposed 1x8--trusses over viga ceiling

6x8 rough sawn rafters--1x8
exposed deck
trusses over deck

6x8 rough sawn rafters--1x8
exposed deck
2nd roof 2x8 over deck

20g mesh
fibered brown
elastomeric finish

gal.scupper

7/16" OSB / 1/2" EXT GYP

w/90# cap sheet

vinyl sash windows--Alpine 70 or eqaul

4-ply fiberglass roof

dbl 2 x 12 header

1" R-4  FF INS. BRD. -horizontal-

1/2 drywall
dbl top plate cont

5/4 sugar pine sill--stained

mill made trusses as per plan

1/2' drywall w/round corner bead on outside corners

compacted soils

r-23 Bibs

Building Pad to have

1/2" by 10" anchor bolts 6' o/c

SHG .24 max.    U-value   .34  max

Wall section 1/2" =1'

15lb paper dble

Pre-treatment for Termite prevention

blown in ins.  R- 38 min.

design to assure insulation of header air space

.375"/ ft slope
dbl 2 x 12 header

7/16" osb

rounded recessed window

rounded recessed window

rounded top  parapet

Drawn By: Patrick A. Vigil

Mesilla Park, NM  88047

VICA ONE INC.

PO Box 669

PATRICK A.VIGIL,Pres.

575-644-3748

Lic. 85982

proposed

E-mail: vicaoneinc@aol.com

website: vicaone.com

rev: 

4

09/24/19

Mesilla, NM 88046

Drawn For: Charles and Marilyn McMurray Lot 2, Sommer Grove Sub.

Calle PacanaPage

59



108'-10"

22'-5"

9'-6"

garage concrete
approach

house

porch

entry

courtyard

st
or

ag
e

13'-6" 9'-6"

condensing
unit

4'x4' slab

condensing
unit

4'x4' slab

24'-6"
20'-3"

111'-1"

12'-0"

23'-8"

23'-6"

9'-7"

9'-11"

21'-9"

CRUSHER FINE DRIVE

existing
trees to remainco

nc
re

t s
w

CALLE PACANA

C
R

U
SH

ER
 F

IN
E 

D
R

IV
E

4'ROCKWALL

16'-2"

75'      N 44d   33'  17" E

14
8.

54
'  

   
N

32
d 

  0
5'

   
14

" 
 W

80'   S 46d   39'   24"   W

15
0.

35
'  

   
S 

 4
6d

   
39

'  
24

" 
  W

   

10'  irrigation easement

12' utility easement

7'
  b

ui
ld

in
g 

se
t b

ac
k 

lin
e

7'
  b

ui
ld

in
g 

se
t b

ac
k 

lin
e

20' set back line

14'-2"

13'-11"

4' rockwall

2' rockwall

SITE PLAN

3rd parking

26'-0"

nts
JUNE 9,2020

.Drawn By: Patrick Vigil ViCa One Inc.

575-644-3748 Mesilla Park, NM
PO Box 669Drawn for: Charles and Marilyn Mc Murray

Calle Pacana

Mesilla , NM 88046
Lot 2, Sommer Grove Subdivision

SITE PLAN

60



61



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061055 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/2020] 

 
 
Items: 
Case 061055 – 2821 Cielo Grande Court, submitted by Zachary and Jodie Penn; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of an in-ground pool behind a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC on June 2, 2020 and was tabled in order to provide plans 
stamped by an engineer that would be acceptable to CID (see attached minutes of the June 2, 2020 PZHAC 
meeting). Those additional plans have been provided by the applicant and are attached. 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The applicant would like to install a 20 foot by 40 foot in-ground swimming pool in an area behind his dwelling.  
The pool will be set back from the dwelling 13 feet (see attached site plans). The pool will have an automatic 
safety cover in lieu of a fence around the pool. The applicant recently bought the property and has just 
constructed the dwelling and a storage building on the property.   
 
Since the property is in the Rural Farm (RF) zoning district, there are no architectural or historical guidelines 
that need to be met for the pool. Safety or security fencing may be required around the pool by the Building 
Code or by CID.  
 
ESTIMATED COST: @ $78,000.00 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed pool will be compatible with the RF Zoning of the property. 
(Although the Code does not specifically address swimming pools, private pools are generally considered to be 
an ancillary or subordinate use to the residential use of a property and have generally been allowed in the RF 
districts in Town provided they meet requirements governed by CID.) 
 
In addition to meeting the Mesilla zoning code requirements, the applicant will need to meet construction standards 
and any fencing or other safety measures required by CID for this type of pool. The possibility that additional safety 
requirements could be required by CID has been discussed with the applicant, and the applicant is prepared to meet 
any additional requirements that CID might have. 

Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing an in-ground swimming pool on a residential property at this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
     1. Approve the request.    
     2. Approve the request with conditions.  
     3. Reject the request. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 

 

 
 

63



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401099
Parcel Number: 4005137354487
Owner: PENN WILLIAM ZACHARY
Mail Address: 3495 HONDALE ROAD 
SOUTHWEST
Subdivision: BUENA TIERRA 
SUBDIVISION (BK 17 PG 5-7 - 914950)
Property Address: 2821 CIELO 
GRANDE CT
Acres: 5.07

Maps Legend

+
–

64



 
PHOTO OF FRONT OF PROPERTY FROM CIELO GRANDE COURT 

 
 

PHOTO OF REAR OF PROPERTY SHOWING POOL LOCATION 

  65



66



67



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW INFORMATION 

69



71

Nunez, Salvador 605823751
NM Stamp

Nunez, Salvador 605823751
SNS_signature_cropped

Nunez, Salvador 605823751
Current Date (mm/dd/yyyy)



72



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061056 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061056 – 1680 Calle de Alvarez Suite C, submitted by Stefan Schaefer for Christopher Schaefer; a request to expand 
an existing 161 square foot patio service area by 290 square feet. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
 
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC on June 2, 2020 and was tabled in order to provide further 
details and information about the ADA parking and a revised drawing showing the removal of the fence between the 
two patio sections (see attached minutes of the June 2, 2020 PZHAC meeting). The requested information 
has been provided by the applicant and is attached. 

Staff Analysis: 
The applicant’s craft distillery, which was approved in 2016, is located on the north side of Calle de Alvarez and is in a 
commercial building occupied by medical offices and a beauty salon. The purpose of the request is to extend a security 
fence at the front of the craft distillery that encloses a 161 square foot outdoor seating area that was approved in October 
of 2018. The proposed fence will be a continuation of the existing fence and will enclose the remaining 244 square feet of 
sidewalk in front of the distillery. The existing fence consists of a four foot high wrought iron security fence that currently 
extends 23 feet along the covered walkway at the front of the distillery (see attached). There will be two gates in the fence-
one in front of a front entrance to the indoor serving area, and one at the north end of the sidewalk in front of the distillery. 
According to the applicant, the style and color of the fence will be the same as the existing fence.  
 
With the additional service area, the total parking requirements of the applicant’s use are one space for each 100 square 
feet of gross floor area (Section18.60.170(C) Parking requirements and fees). Since the gross floor area will be 3000 
square feet, the required parking will be 30 spaces plus two for employees. The parking area at the front of the use contains 
over 40 spaces, including two van accessible handicapped spaces. There is also additional parking at the rear of the 
structure. Since the applicant’s hours of operation occur when the other uses in the building are closed, the entire parking 
lot is available to the applicant when his use is in operation, therefore the use, with the proposed expansion, meets the 
parking requirements of the Code. (The applicant is aware that this could change in the future if his hours of operation 
change.) 
 
The applicant is aware that any expansion of the outdoor service area will need to be approved by the appropriate State 
licensing entity for alcohol sales before any alcohol can be sold or served in this area. 
 
Any proposed changes to the interior of the structure will be covered under a separate permit request. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $500.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC determined in 2018 that the previous outdoor seating area met the requirements of the Code. The PZHAC will 
need to determine that the newly proposed fence and seating area, when finished, will also be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of adding additional outdoor service area to an existing outdoor service area at this 

address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
     1. Recommend approval of the application to the BOT.   
     2. Recommend approval of the application to the BOT with conditions.  
     3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

73



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401622
Parcel Number: 4006137268014
Owner: UNIT OWNERS OF MESILLA 
MERCADO PROFESSIONAL PLAZA 
CONDOMINIUM ASSN
Mail Address: 1680 CALLE DE 
ALVAREZ STE B
Subdivision: MERCADO DE LA 
MESILLA PHASE 3A REPLAT NO 1 (BK 
23 PG 145 - 1035564)
Property Address: 1680 CALLE DE 
ALVAREZ #B
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–

74



 
PHOTOS OF EXISTING STRUCTURE AND PARKING AREA 

 
 

 
75



76



77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW INFORMATION 

79



81



Th
is 

ph
ot

o 
sh

ow
s t

he
 

so
ut

h 
AD

A 
ac

ce
ss

 
ra

m
p 

al
lo

w
in

g 
w

he
el

ch
ai

r a
cc

es
s t

o 
pa

tio
 a

nd
 in

sid
e 

bu
sin

es
s.

 S
ee

n 
he

re
 is

 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
pa

tio
 

sp
ac

e.

82



Th
is 

ph
ot

o 
sh

ow
s t

he
 n

or
th

 
sid

e 
AD

A 
ac

ce
ss

 ra
m

p 
al

lo
w

in
g 

w
he

el
ch

ai
r a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 se
ct

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

pa
tio

. T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pa
tio

 w
ill

 
ex

te
nd

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
an

d 
te

rm
in

at
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

2 
w

in
do

w
s 

at
 th

e 
le

ft
 

(N
or

th
) e

nd
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g.

83



-T
he

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t c

on
ta

in
s 4

2r
eg

ul
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sp
ac

es
 a

nd
 2

 A
DA

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sp
ac

es
. T

he
 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

 s
ho

w
s t

ha
t i

n 
a 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t c

on
ta

in
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
26

 a
nd

 5
0 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
, 

2 
of

 th
os

e 
sp

ac
es

 m
us

t b
e 

AD
A 

sp
ac

es
, w

ith
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 o

f t
ho

se
 b

ei
ng

 v
an

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

. B
ot

h 
of

 o
ur

 A
DA

 sp
ac

es
 a

re
 v

an
 a

cc
es

sib
le

. 

-T
he

 to
ta

l g
ro

ss
 sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 o

ur
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

at
io

 is
 

30
00

 fe
et

 sq
ua

re
d.

 1
 p

ar
ki

ng
 sp

ac
e 

is 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r e
ve

ry
 1

00
 fe

et
 sq

ua
re

d,
 th

er
e 

fo
re

 
30

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sp
ac

es
 a

re
 re

qu
ire

d,
 p

lu
s 2

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sp
ac

es
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s.

 W
e 

ha
ve

 4
2 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
, 8

 m
or

e 
sp

ac
es

 th
at

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d.

Ta
bl

e 
so

ur
ce

-w
w

w
.a

cc
es

s-
bo

ar
d.

go
v

84



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
ZONING PERMITS 061047 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20 & re-presented 6/15/2020] 

Items: 
Case 061047 – Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a rock wall to 
be constructed on the property lines of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

This case is being heard at this meeting as a result of a determination by the Mayor that walls and fences are not 
affected by the intent of the resolution prohibiting new construction in the HR zone.  

Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to build a 6 ft high fence along the frontage on Calle Tercera.  The applicant has 
ammended plans as attached to set back the planters and front wall previously discussed at our May 18th 
meeting to 11 feet back.   

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the walls will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 
(Historic Preservation), 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone), and 18.60 (Wall, fence, or hedge) of 
the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 

A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of
the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the
development zone of the proposed work.

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 

18.60.340 Wall, fence, or hedge. 
A. Height (see illustration in Appendix A).

1. A six-foot maximum height above ground surface level shall be permitted on any part of the
required setbacks of front yards or side yards abutting a street in H-R and H-C zones; provided,
such wall, fence or hedge is in accord with subsections (D) and (G) of this section.
G. No walls, fences, hedges or other obstructions may be placed near exits from driveways or
parking areas which block a driver’s view of approaching traffic for a distance of 90 feet in both
directions. The following explanations will further define this unobstructed view (also, see
illustrations in Appendix C):
1. The driver’s eye level may be from three to eight feet above the driveway’s surface and located
as far as 10 feet back from the curb line or pavement edge.
2. Those portions of approaching cars which are more than three feet above the roadbed must be
within view of the exiting driver.
3. Approaching cars must be visible when driving in the center of any legal lane.
4. Minor gaps are permitted in the required field of view caused by tree trunks, sign posts, or other
narrow objects if they could not conceal a small automobile.



Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.
• The proposed work consists of constructing rock walls on front and rear property lines at this address.
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed walls meet all applicable Code requirements.

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.
2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.
3. Reject the application.

PZHAC ACTION:

The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed walls will be consistent with other walls in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 

18.60.320 Structures permitted to intrude into required yards.
E. Planting boxes or masonry planters not exceeding 42 inches in height: two feet.



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
56

4
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

20
30

56
O

w
ne

r:
 T

O
RR

ES
 F

RA
N

CI
SC

O
 J

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
35

75
 T

IL
E 

AV
E

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

TO
 M

ES
IL

LA
 2

01
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

26
31

 C
AL

LE
TE

RC
ER

A
A

cr
es

: 
0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400564&guest=true


 
PHOTO OF FRONT OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE TERCERA 

 
 

PHOTO OF REAR OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE SEGUNDA 

 



cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line



Per email received 6/12/2020, fence in 
has been amended to be 11 feet back 
and 6 ft high per the attached plan set 
by 
GM&Associates and emails. - 
Cynthia

cynthia
Highlight

cynthia
Highlight



1

Cynthia Stoehner-Hernandez

From: Nora Barraza <noralbarraza@comcast.net>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Cynthia Stoehner-Hernandez
Subject: Fwd: Re: 2631 Calle Tercera - Site Plan C-1 (061220) Revised 2

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
From: Francisco Torres <chalas.woodfiregrill@gmail.com>  
To: Larry Shannon <larrys@mesillanm.gov>, NORALBARRAZA <noralbarraza@comcast.net>  
Date: June 12, 2020 at 12:41 PM  
Subject: Re: 2631 Calle Tercera ‐ Site Plan C‐1 (061220) Revised 2  

Hi. So I just noticed the wall south of the planters says 4’. That will actually be 6’. I’ll have it fixed and re 
send. Thank you.   

On Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 12:06 PM Francisco Torres < chalas.woodfiregrill@gmail.com> wrote:  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
From: Frank Torres < franktorr501@yahoo.com>  
Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 12:03 PM  
Subject: Fwd: 2631 Calle Tercera ‐ Site Plan C‐1 (061220) Revised 2  
To: < chalas.woodfiregrill@gmail.com>  

Sent from my iPhone  

Begin forwarded message:  

From: Adrian Manriquez < gnmassociates1@gmail.com>  
Date: June 12, 2020 at 11:34:26 AM CDT  
To: Frank Torres < franktorr501@yahoo.com>  
Subject: 2631 Calle Tercera ‐ Site Plan C‐1 (061220) Revised 2  

See attached  

‐‐  

Adrian R. Manriquez  (EIT)
G& M Associates LLC. 
Architec t u r e & Civil 
Dr a wi n g Plan Production 
Ph : 915.252.3762  
gnmassociates1@gmail.com  

cynthia
Highlight


	6.15.20 PZHAC AGENDA PACKET - initial.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	elevations large pdf.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	elevations


	general floor plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	gen floor plan


	kirby gen specs, windows and doors, wall secdt.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	lett port


	kirby plan--letter size.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	lett port


	site plan letter size.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	lett port


	technicals.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	technicals


	elevations 24x 36.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	elevations


	footing foundation plan 24 x36.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	footing foundation plan


	gen floor plan - 24 x 36.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	gen flr plan


	general specs, windows doors, wall sect.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	lett port


	mcmurray electric 24x36.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	electcal plan


	Mcmurray truss 24x36.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	truss plan


	site plan letter size.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	lett port


	ADP79EF.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3


	case 061047 torres.pdf
	4.6.20 PZHAC ITEMS.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	case 061047 torres.pdf
	4.6.20 PZHAC ITEMS.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




